in aid of the Presbyterians in St. John. Other denominations are acting a similar part, and we feel sure that the Methodists in the Dominion will not fail to do their duty in this time of great distress.

The History of Mr. Spurgeon's church is wonderful. Twenty-three years ago, Mr. Spurgeon became the pastor. The Tabernacle was opened in 1861, having cost \$156,660. It will seat 6,000 persons. At the close of 1854 there were 313 members, now there are more than 5,000. A Pastor's College for the training of young men is maintained, also an orphanage. The inmates of the latter are 240 boys, who are fed, clothed, and

educated. Forty-five men are kept at work in the city as colporteurs. A Sunday-school of 1,000 is one of the adjuncts of the church, and to the list may be added benefit societies and unions of great variety.—E. B.

NOTE.—The New Brunswick Conference, which we had the pleasure of visiting, and where we received much kindness, reports a considerable increase in membership, and an advance, we think, in all the Connexional funds. Full notes of our visit are crowded out of this number. The Nova Scotia Conference reports also substantial increase in every department. ED.

## Tabular Record of Recent Deaths.

NAME.	CIRCUIT.	RESIDENCE.	AGE	DATE.
Mrs. Ann Griffin William Rogers Henry Copp Timothy Jones Sophia Beasley Mrs. John D. Burt Mary Jane O'Brien Dinah Hickey Stephen Mack Elias Adams J. Benson Steed John Leake Allen Ferris John Chapman James Harper Cornelia Spencer Rev. Henry Pope	Darlington, O Derby, N.B Woodslee, O Hamilton 1st, O. Hamilton 3rd, O. Tyrconnel, O Mill Village, N.S Oxford Centre, O. Hamilton Beaverton, O Lansdowne, O Port'ge Laprairie Carlisle, O	Darlington English Settle't. Essex Centre Hamilton Hamilton Tyrconnel Aultsville Mill Village Oxford Bermuda Beaverton Port'ge L'prarie Harper's Cor'rs Henrysburgh,O	25 92 48 74 28 72 85 59 41 76 83 .80 48	Mar. 14, 1877. Apr. 18, " "28, " "29, " "4, " "4, " "5, " "15, " "15, " "15, " "23, " "24, "

" Precious in the sight of the Lord is the death of His saints."

ERRATUM.—In Dr. Stewart's article on St. Paul, in the July number, on page 52, line 7, for "Churches of India" read "Churches of Judea."

All business communications with reference to this Magazine should be addressed to the Rev. S. ROSE; and all literary communications or contributions to the Rev. W. H. WITHROW, M.A., Toronto,